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TO: LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS:

Dan Opsommer
Roland Harmes, Jr
Jamie Hiller
James Kielbaso
Kirk Lapham
YuMan Lee

Mark Stephens

FROM: Jon Mayes, Chair
DATE: May 6, 2019

RE: June 12, 2019 Meeting Rescheduled to a Site Visit

The Land Preservation Advisory Board will be conducting a site visit in lieu of a regular meeting on
Wednesday, June 12, at 6 pm at Towar Woods Preserve. The members will be meet at the
north end of Marsgate Lane, East Lansing (off Skyline Drive, closest address is 2940 Marsgate
Lane). Unless otherwise posted, there will be no other business conducted at this site visit.

The next regularly scheduled meeting date of the Land Preservation Advisory Board is Wednesday,
July 10, 2019 at 6 pm, in the Meridian Service Center, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Drive, Haslett.

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Supervisor.
Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/ or Temporary Clerk if necessary.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Parks & Recreation Director LuAnn Maisner, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett or 517.853.4600 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: End of Ponderosa Drive, Okemos, MI N _
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